
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
Regular Board Meeting  

Wednesday, December 6, 2017 

 

7:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Robert Leete • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Mayer • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for December 6, 2017 - Pg.1 

 

 

          
 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday December 6, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium 
and will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the 
commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the President. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for November 15, 2017. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve Board and Management Attendance at the 2018 Annual State of the Town Event. 
4. Approve Board Officers for 2018 Calendar Year. 

 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report 
2. Sheriff’s Office Report  
3. CHP Report 

 

E. LIAISON REPORTS 
 

F. PRESENTATIONS 
1. District Water Engineer Shobe – Water Meter Project Report. 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and possible action regarding the cancellation of the Regular Board Meeting. 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding the Electronic Check Signature Process. 
3. Discussion and possible action regarding the Annual Board Workshop for 2018. 
4. Discussion and possible action regarding the Agency Comment Request – Land Use Permit and 

Development Plan Application LP17-2027 – Upgrades to the Existing McDonald’s. 
5. Discussion and possible action regarding the approval of Notice of Completion for Plant No. 2 - Effluent 

Filtration Project (Master Plan Projects No. 5, 7, 10, 12). 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Robert Leete • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Mayer • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for December 6, 2017 - Pg.2 

 

 

 
H. MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
I.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY  
 
J. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  

1. Standing Committee Reports 
2. Other Reportable Items 

 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
L. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED  

1. Received – East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes for November 6, 2017. 
 

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
N. ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting of December 20, 2017 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for November 15, 2017 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 
 
               
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday November 15, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Leete 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Director Pease 
3. Roll Call – All present with the exception of Director Steele 
4. Director Steele arrived at 7:57 p.m. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for November 1, 2017. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 

 Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar. 
 Second by: Vice-President Graves 

Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Leete, Vice-President Graves, Director Mayer, Director Pease 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Steele. 

 
D. PRESENTATIONS  

1. Donation of the Byron Delta Lions Bench. 
Parks and Landscaping Manager Miller – Provided the details regarding the donation of the Byron Delta 
Lions Bench celebrating the 100

th
 Birthday of being one of the largest service clubs in the world this year. 

Byron Delta Lions Linda Barbara – Provided additional details regarding the Bench related to the type of 
material the bench is made of, requesting the bench to be permanently affixed, along with an engraving 
observing the 100

th
 Birthday of the Lions Club.  There was discussion regarding the location. 

2. CSDA Field Coordinator, Colleen Haley - Presenting the Special District Recognition. 
CSDA Field Coordinator, Colleen Haley – Provided the details of the Special District Recognition regarding 
three (3) certificates being presented along with the criteria.  Certificates of recognition of Special District 
Governance and the Gold Status were presented to General Manager Davies and Director Bill Mayer along 
with the full Board.  General Manager Davies also presented a Gold Status Recognition from Senator 
Glazer.  The General Manager and the Board thanked Executive Assistant Heinl for her excellent effort for 
the Gold Status.  President Leete also stated that there are only seven (7) Districts in the State of California 
that have this Certification. 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Robert Leete • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Mayer • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for November 15, 2017 - Pg.2 

 

E. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report 
Battalion Chief Ross Macumber – Provided the details regarding the East Contra Costa Fire Protection 
District Report, PG&E Outage Caused by a Tractor Trailer, tree removal, the ECCFPD website, also social 
media, Open House in March (10

th
 or 24

th
).  There was discussion regarding the ECCFPD Outreach 

meetings and the Finance meetings (open to the public), Pulse Point - send out notices to those that are 
trained in CPR and ADD. 
 

F. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of October 2017 
Project Manager Berney Sadler – Provided the details of the October 2017 Monthly Operations Report. 
There was discussion regarding the total number of manholes in Discovery Bay (close to 1000). 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and possible action on converting the remaining Cornell Park Tennis Court to Pickleball. 
General Manager Davies – Provided an overview of the Cornell Park and Tennis Court conversion - Parks 
and Recreation Committee heard from the Pickleball community regarding the conversion of the Cornell Park 
Tennis Court to Pickleball Courts.  The Pickleball community will find outside funding to make the 
conversion.  The Parks and Recreation Committee recommend that the Board approve the conversion 
contingent on the funding plan (for cost of conversion, maintenance, periodic restoration). 
Recreation Programs Supervisor Kaiser – Provided additional details regarding Pickleball as a rapidly 
growing sport and the need for additional facilities and a background of the conversion.   
Public Comment Regarding: 

 In need of additional Pickleball Courts, converting the courts is the best solution for Discovery Bay. 
There was discussion regarding Pickleball and the request for the conversion; The Pickleball Club will fund 
the conversion of the courts.  The discussion continued regarding the conversion related to notifying the 
Tennis group along with the hours and lighting for the Tennis Courts at Cornell Park and the Discovery Bay 
Community Center. 
Motion by: Director Pease to recommend the conversion of the remaining Cornell Park Tennis Court to four 
(4) Pickleball courts and to authorize staff to pursue with the Discovery Bay Pickleball Club funding 
alternatives, including initiating grant application(s), and return to the Board with a Discovery Bay Pickleball 
Club Funding Plan. 
Second by: Vice-President Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Leete, Vice-President Graves, Director Mayer, Director Pease 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Steele. 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding stationary electronic signboard (s). 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details regarding the stationary electronic signboard; the 
Communications Committee is recommending that the Board approve the electronic signboard be installed 
at the Well No.4 site located at the East edge of Discovery Bay Boulevard just North of Clipper Drive. 
Office Assistant Rajala – Provided the details of the presentation regarding the stationary electronic 
signboard(s) related to the locations and cost breakdown. 
General Manager Davies – Provided additional details regarding the site location of Well No. 4 (ease of cost 
and installation) along with the timeframe of installation (6 weeks).  There was discussion regarding the need 
for a permanent sign, items to be placed on the sign; pertinent items, or Town of Discovery Bay Logo and 
Welcome to Discovery Bay.  The discussion continued regarding the current signboard related to improving 
communicating to the residents, previous Board discussion regarding a signboard, and enhancing the Town 
of Discovery Bay with an attractive signboard. 
Motion by:  Vice-President Graves to approve the recommendation of the Communications Committee to 
purchase and install an electronic signboard at the Well #4 site location and authorize the General Manager 
to execute all contracts and documents related to the purchase and installation thereof, in an amount not to 
exceed the estimated total cost of purchase and installation, plus an 8.25% contingency. 
Second by: Director Mayer 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 3 – President Leete, Vice-President Graves, Director Mayer, NOES: 1 – 
Director Pease, ABSENT: 1 – Director Steele. 
3. Discussion and possible action regarding First Amendment to the MOU for the Development of a 

Groundwater Sustainability Plan. 
General Manager Davies – Provided a background and details of the formation of Discovery Bay as a 
Groundwater Sustainable Agency and entering into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the GSA.  
 
There was discussion regarding the financing for the Groundwater Sustainable Plan  
Motion by: Vice-President Graves to authorize the General Manager to execute and carryout the terms of a 

Agenda item C-1

https://www.eccfpd.org/ross-macumber-interim-battalion-chief
https://www.eccfpd.org/ross-macumber-interim-battalion-chief
https://www.eccfpd.org/ross-macumber-interim-battalion-chief
https://www.eccfpd.org/ross-macumber-interim-battalion-chief


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for November 15, 2017 - Pg.3 

 

First Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding for the Development of a Groundwater Sustainability 
Plan for the East Contra Costa County Portion of the Tracy Subbasin with the City of Antioch, Byron-Bethany 
Irrigation District, Contra Costa Water District, Contra Costa County, Diablo Water District, East Contra Costa 
Irrigation District, and City of Brentwood that provides for consultant contracting and cost sharing among the 
Agencies in the preparation of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (“GSP”).  
In addition, authorize the General Manager to agree to waive the County’s December 1, 2017 deadline for 
providing written notice as to whether or not to provide in-kind services in lieu of paying its share of GSP 
costs during FY2017/18, providing that that the County gives its notice on or before December 15, 2017. 
Second by: Director Pease 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Leete, Vice-President Graves, Director Mayer, Director Pease 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Steele. 

 
H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY 
 
I. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 

1. Standing Committee Reports 
Vice-President Graves – Provided the details of the Internal Operations meeting held on November 15, 2017 
related to the calendars, Public Records Act, policies and procedures. 
Director Mayer – Provided the details of the Finance Committee meeting held on November 13, 2017 related 
to street lights (692) and fire hydrants (543), insurance policies, electronic check signature process and 
financial dashboards. 
Director Mayer – Provided the details of the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting regarding the 
election ballot.   
Director Mayer – Provided the details of A Neighborhood Watch meeting (good turnout). 
2. Other Reportable Items - None 

 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 None 
 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

General Manager Davies – Provided the details of the Parade of Lights which will be held on December 2, 
2017 at 6:00 p.m., also provided details regarding correspondence item L-2. 
 

L. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
1. Received - East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes for October 2, 2017. 
2. Received – Letter from PG&E regarding the accident related to the interruption of power on October 26, 

2017 and where to file damage claims. 
 

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 None 
 

The regular meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m. to the Closed Session. 
 
N. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding item O-1. 

 
O. CLOSED SESSION 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel—Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b)  
One potential Case 

 
P. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
Legal Counsel Attebery – Reporting from Closed Session on item O-1, there is no reportable action. 

 
Q.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. to the regular meeting on December 6, 2017 beginning at 7:00 a.m. 
at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
//cmc – 11-17-17 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 

Agenda item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 06, 2017 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 286,233.15 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2017/2018 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2017/2018 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2017/2018 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Contra Costa County Reimbursement

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9052 Janitorial Service Nov 2017 (Z57,Z61) 11/20/17 $80.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Landscape Reimb (Z35,Z57,Z61) 10/25/17 $425.66

Contra Costa County Sub-Total $505.66

Water

Aflac 203953 Supplemental Insurance Nov 2017 11/27/17 $331.30

ASPIRE 13145 113017 457(b) 11/16/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $287.02

Big Dog Computer BDC33345 IT Support, New System Set-up 11/17/17 $256.90

Bill Pease NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/20/17 $92.00

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin 2812629/53040 Health Insurance Jan 2018 11/28/17 $5,366.94

Chris Steele NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/20/17 $138.00

Cintas 185631186 Mats, Etc. 11/08/17 $13.59

Cintas 185632178 Mats, Etc. 11/15/17 $12.30

Cintas 185633239 Mats, Etc. 11/22/17 $12.30

Digital Deployment, Inc. 95189 Town Of Discovery Bay Website Changes 05/19/17 $540.00

Digital Deployment, Inc. 95390 Town Of Discovery Bay Website Changes 06/30/17 $300.00

Discovery Pest Control 226271 Pest Control 11/15/17 $27.20

Du-All Safety 19295 Safety Training And Support 10/31/17 $204.00

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 32458 Water Bill Processing Oct 2017 11/14/17 $2,125.64

Hanford ARC 1 Hydrant Meter Deposit Refund 11/21/17 $915.00

Helen Ward LAGUNA COURT Property Tax Adjustment FY16/17, FY 17/18 12/06/17 $564.54

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2880 Install Service Discovery Bay Blvd 11/06/17 $9,456.95

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2882 Replace AMS Cherry Hills 11/07/17 $4,221.57

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2889 Water Leak Beaver Lane 11/09/17 $2,383.46

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2890 Hauled Cutback to WWTP#1 11/09/17 $807.80

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2894 Replace Meter Setters And Pour Concrete Double Pt & South Pt 11/14/17 $5,570.15

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2895 Locate AMS Sand Point Road 11/14/17 $2,404.24

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2896 Water Leak Discovery Point 11/14/17 $3,991.81

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2897 Replace Manifold Willow Lake Road 11/14/17 $3,896.60

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2898 Water Leak Cabrillo Point 11/14/17 $3,842.12

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2899 Water Leak Drake Drive 11/14/17 $1,916.10

Kevin Graves NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/20/17 $138.00

Lesley Marable NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/22/17 $37.36

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33323 Water Meter Installation Project 10/29/17 $30,386.11

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33323 General Services 10/29/17 $5,085.15

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33335 Bi-Annual Well Testing 10/29/17 $8,831.50

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33336 SCADA Upgrades Newport 10/29/17 $9,688.10

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33382 Groundwater Sustainability Plan 10/29/17 $747.00

National Meter & Automation, Inc. S1090287.001 Water Meter Project, Meters 10/31/17 $5,539.42

National Meter & Automation, Inc. S1090287.002 Water Meter Project, Meters 10/31/17 $924.90

Neopost 7900044908384658/711 Postage 11/14/17 $15.60

Office Depot 977848414001 Office Supplies 11/07/17 $7.26

Office Depot 977848670001 Office Supplies 11/07/17 $29.83

Office Depot 977848671001 Office Supplies 11/07/17 $7.79

Pacific Gas & Electric 1521433231-2/110917 Electric & Gas Bill 11/09/17 $7,671.18

Pacific Gas & Electric 2943721807-5/110817 Electric & Gas Bill 11/08/17 $32,985.36

Pacific Surfacing, Inc. 1 Hydrant Meter Deposit Refund 11/09/17 $915.00

Physio-Control, Inc. 417167050 AED Annual Maintenance 11/04/17 $102.57

R & B Company S1699793.001 Meter Gaskets 11/15/17 $54.13

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 113017 457(b) 11/16/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $172.00

Robert Leete NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/20/17 $184.00

SDRMA 25048 Ancillary Benefits Dec 2017 11/22/17 $571.75

Shred-It USA-Concord 8123505259 Shredding Service 11/07/17 $23.54

TASC 450775312003/121517 IRS Section 125 Health Spending Plan Dec 2017 12/01/17 $290.13

TASC IN1160125 Annual Administration Fees 2018 11/18/17 $395.76

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9052 Janitorial Service Nov 2017 11/20/17 $285.60

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Travel & Meetings 10/25/17 $284.38

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Telephone General 10/25/17 $355.82

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Telecom Networking 10/25/17 $401.78

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 10/25/17 $521.44

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Info System 10/25/17 $339.20

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Postage 10/25/17 $6.65

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Office Supplies 10/25/17 $77.32

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On December 06, 2017 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Special Expense 10/25/17 $31.98

Univar SJ849318 Chemicals Delivered 11/06/17 11/10/17 $269.70

Univar SJ849319 Chemicals Delivered 11/06/17 11/06/17 $316.20

Univar SJ851066 Chemicals Delivered 11/20/17 11/21/17 $188.33

Univar SJ851067 Chemicals Delivered 11/20/17 11/21/17 $267.38

Water Utility Customer Pardee Court Refund Overpayment 11/09/17 $150.99

William Mayer NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/20/17 $184.00

Water Sub-Total $158,161.74

Wastewater

Aflac 203953 Supplemental Insurance Nov 2017 11/27/17 $496.96

ASPIRE 13145 113017 457(b) 11/16/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $430.54

Big Dog Computer BDC33345 IT Support, New System Set-up 11/17/17 $385.36

Bill Pease NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/20/17 $138.00

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin 2812629/53040 Health Insurance Jan 2018 11/28/17 $8,050.41

Chris Steele NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/20/17 $207.00

Cintas 185631186 Mats, Etc. 11/08/17 $20.35

Cintas 185631186 Uniforms 11/08/17 $10.31

Cintas 185632178 Mats, Etc. 11/15/17 $18.45

Cintas 185632178 Uniforms 11/15/17 $5.56

Cintas 185633239 Mats, Etc. 11/22/17 $18.45

Cintas 185633239 Uniforms 11/22/17 $5.56

Comcast 8155400350232938/711 WWTP#2 Internet Service 11/03/17 $109.95

Comcast 8155400350232946/711 WWTP#1 Internet Service 11/03/17 $101.08

Digital Deployment, Inc. 95189 Town Of Discovery Bay Website Changes 05/19/17 $810.00

Digital Deployment, Inc. 95390 Town Of Discovery Bay Website Changes 06/30/17 $450.00

Discovery Pest Control 226136 Pest Control WWTP#1 11/03/17 $70.00

Discovery Pest Control 226271 Pest Control 11/15/17 $40.80

Du-All Safety 19295 Safety Training And Support 10/31/17 $306.00

Helen Ward LAGUNA COURT Property Tax Adjustment FY16/17, FY 17/18 12/06/17 $1,293.02

Kevin Graves NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/20/17 $207.00

Lesley Marable NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/22/17 $56.05

Neopost 7900044908384658/711 Postage 11/14/17 $23.40

Office Depot 977848414001 Office Supplies 11/07/17 $10.88

Office Depot 977848670001 Office Supplies 11/07/17 $44.74

Office Depot 977848671001 Office Supplies 11/07/17 $11.68

Pacific Gas & Electric 1181942262-4/110717 Electric & Gas Bill 11/07/17 $3,890.77

Pacific Gas & Electric 7312115758-7/111317 Electric & Gas Bill 11/13/17 $34,552.84

Physio-Control, Inc. 417167050 AED Annual Maintenance 11/04/17 $153.87

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 113017 457(b) 11/16/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $258.00

Robert Leete NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/20/17 $276.00

SDRMA 25048 Ancillary Benefits Dec 2017 11/22/17 $857.63

Shred-It USA-Concord 8123505259 Shredding Service 11/07/17 $35.31

TASC 450775312003/121517 IRS Section 125 Health Spending Plan Dec 2017 12/01/17 $435.20

TASC IN1160125 Annual Administration Fees 2018 11/18/17 $593.64

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9052 Janitorial Service Nov 2017 11/20/17 $428.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Travel & Meeting 10/25/17 $324.01

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Telephone General 10/25/17 $1,098.56

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Telecom Networking 10/25/17 $602.66

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 10/25/17 $234.63

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 General Repairs 10/25/17 $6.49

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Info System 10/25/17 $508.79

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Office Supplies 10/25/17 $115.97

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Special Expense 10/25/17 $47.97

William Mayer NOV 2017 Expense Report Nov 2017 11/20/17 $276.00

 

Wastewater Sub-Total $58,018.29

Grand Total $216,685.69

Agenda Item C-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Zone 8

Cintas 185631186 Uniforms 11/08/17 $53.11

Cintas 185632179 Uniforms 11/15/17 $56.25

Comcast 8155400350357156/711 Internet Service 11/15/17 $172.63

Du-All Safety 19295 Safety Training And Support 10/31/17 $680.00

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 17-0001966/110217 Com 2 Yd Bin 11/02/17 $318.35

Pacific Gas & Electric 0869258994-1/110817 Electric & Gas Bill 11/08/17 $503.37

Pacific Gas & Electric 5939734421-5/111417 Electric & Gas Bill 11/14/17 $8,268.32

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9052 Janitorial Service Nov 2017 11/20/17 $720.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-7.02 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $83.65

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $2,083.23

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $830.16

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.03 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $293.22

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $223.89

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $69.18

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $272.47

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $107.93

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.10 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $145.71

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $44.07

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $115.12

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $415.56

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $15.29

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 565 Payroll Reimbursement Oct 2017 11/22/17 $14,322.99

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 10/25/17 $379.42

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Equipment Maintenance 10/25/17 $311.59

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Misc. Small Tools 10/25/17 $25.97

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Landscape Maintenance 10/25/17 $313.48

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Building Maintenance 10/25/17 $3,557.02

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Personal Protective Equipment 10/25/17 $248.95

U.S. HealthWorks 3218926-CA Safety Supplies & Services 10/27/17 $188.00

United Site Services 114-5972158 Portable Restroom Rental 10/30/17 $95.83

Total $35,067.48

Community Center

Cintas 185631186 Community Center-Mats, Etc. 11/08/17 $52.90

Cintas 185632179 Community Center-Mats, Etc. 11/15/17 $54.28

Comcast 8155400350238372/711 Community Center-Internet Service 11/22/17 $206.30

Leslie's Pool Supplies, Inc. 27-003-383 Community Center-Pool Chemicals 11/14/17 $544.22

Lucia Peters 17 Community Center-Program Fees 11/28/17 $756.00

Monica Gallo NOV 2017 Community Center-Expense Report Nov 2017 11/03/17 $79.04

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 17-0013218/110217 Community Center-Com 3 Yd Bin 11/02/17 $444.66

Pacific Gas & Electric 5702839598-6/110817 Community Center-Electric & Gas Bill 11/08/17 $758.78

Sheredan Hart NOV 2017 Community Center-Expense Report Nov 2017 11/10/17 $114.49

Smeared Paint 101317-06 Community Center-Program Fees 07/12/17 $292.50

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9052 Community Center-Janitorial Service Nov 2017 11/20/17 $260.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center-Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $44.61

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.03 Community Center-Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $925.44

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 565 Community Center-Payroll Reimbursement Oct 2017 11/22/17 $18,617.33

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Community Center-Travel & Meetings 10/25/17 $65.99

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Community Center-Events 10/25/17 $402.43

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Community Center-Telephone General 10/25/17 $397.56

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Community Center-Info System 10/25/17 $758.88

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Community Center-Monthly Software 10/25/17 $463.38

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Community Center-Office Supplies 10/25/17 $43.20

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Community Center-Building Maintenance 10/25/17 $258.90

United Site Services 114-5972157 Community Center-Portable Restroom Rental 10/30/17 $266.65

United States Postal Services 2017 Community Center-Postage Activity Guide 11/08/17 $980.00

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1916231-00 Community Center-Landscape Maintenance 11/15/17 $86.44

Total $26,873.98

Grand Total $61,941.46

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On December 06, 2017

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Cintas 185631186 Uniforms 11/08/17 $53.13

Cintas 185632179 Uniforms 11/15/17 $56.26

Pacific Gas & Electric 0403377952-3/110717 Electric & Gas Bill 11/07/17 $63.45

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $178.92

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $1,020.02

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 10/01/17-10/31/17 10/31/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 566 Payroll Reimbursement Oct 2017 11/22/17 $5,333.04

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9052 Janitorial Service Nov 2017 11/20/17 $280.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Telephone General 10/25/17 $7.65

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 10/25/17 $467.85

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 10/25/17 $30.11

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/017 Landscape Maintenance 10/25/17 $68.81

Total $7,606.00

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On December 06, 2017

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 6, 2017 

 

 
Prepared By:     Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:   Michael R. Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title:   
 
Approve Board and Management Attendance at the 2018 Annual State of the Town Event. 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Authorize attendance and payment for the Board of Directors and Town Management to attend the annual “State of the 
Town Gala” event on Saturday, January 27, 2018.      
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Each year, the Discovery Bay Chamber of Commerce hosts its annual “State of the Town Gala” Banquet.   This year’s 
event will take place at the Discovery Bay Yacht Club on January 27, 2018 at 6:00 P.M. 
 
As in past years, it is customary and appropriate for the Board of Directors and Management staff to attend these types 
of community/public events.  Participation in this event provides a venue for delivering a State of the Town Address, 
demonstrates community involvement and outreach, allows opportunities for gaining direct feedback, puts faces to 
names, and gives honor to the Business, Citizen and Teacher of the Year. 
 
The cost to attend is $85.00 per person.  If all five members of the Board and all five Managers attend the total cost will 
not exceed $850.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Annual Board attendance since at least 2011. 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
2018 State of the Town Gala Invitation. 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

Agenda Item C-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 6, 2017 

 

 
Prepared By:     Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:   Michael R. Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title:   
 
Approve Board Officers for Calendar Year 2018. 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Elect the Board Officers for Calendar Year 2018 consistent with Board Policy 004:  Board President - Kevin Graves; 
Board Vice-President - Bill Mayer; and President Pro-Tempore – Robert Leete. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Yearly the Board of Directors elects a President, Vice-President and President Pro-Tempore.  Board Policy 004 
(amended February 18, 2015) designates the procedure for electing Board officers for the upcoming 2018 calendar 
year.  
 
According to Policy 004, the following Directors will serve in calendar year 2018:  
 
               Board President:  Kevin Graves  
               Board Vice-President:  Bill Mayer  
               President Pro-Tempore:  Robert Leete 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
January 4, 2017 -  Board Officers for Calendar Year 2017 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Board Policy 004 (Amended 2/18/15) 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

   
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy 

Amended February 18, 2015 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

PURPOSE 
 
 The purpose of the elected Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay, a multipurpose 
independent special district, is to represent the residents within its boundaries in any and all matters 
covered under the California Government Code relating to a Community Services District. 
 
 In addition to the purposes listed in the Government Code, the District has been ordered by LAFCO 
and the Board of Supervisors to perform an advisory role for the residents of Discovery Bay.  This role 
includes, but is not limited to, advising the County in matters of land use planning, zoning, compliance, 
roads and streets, lighting, landscaping, parks and public safety services. 
 
I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The governing body of the Town of Discovery Bay is a Board of Directors comprised of five (5) Board 
members elected by the registered voters of the District to serve four (4) year staggered terms.  During 
the elections every two (2) years, either two (2) or three (3) Directors are elected to serve the District for 
the next four (4) years. 
 
Yearly the Board of Directors elects a President, Vice-President and President Pro-Tempore.  The 
President of the Board chairs the meeting, performs such duties as prescribed by State or Federal law 
and such other duties as prescribed by Board Policy or the established Bylaws of the Town of Discovery 
Bay.  In the event of the President’s absence, the Vice-President performs said duties.  In the event of 
the President and Vice-President’s absence, the President Pro-Tempore performs said duties.   
 
The appointment of Board officers shall be established based upon the following schedule and shall 
become effective in January 2016: 
 
Board President 
 
In order to be considered to serve as President of the Board, the Board member must have served on 
the Board for a minimum 24 months prior to being considered for rotation into the Board President 
position.  The Board Presidency shall be assigned to the Board member who has not served as President 
and who has met the 24 month requirement. 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  
Program Area: 

Board 
  
Date Established: 

June 19, 2002 
  

Policy Name: 
Board Policy 

  
  
Date Amended: 

February 18, 2015 
  

Policy Number: 
004 

  
Resolution: 

2015-03 
  

Agenda Item C-4



 

   
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy 

Amended February 18, 2015 
 

 

If more than one Board member has met the 24 month requirement and not served as President, the 
member with the longest tenure on the Board of Directors shall be the first person appointed to the 
position of President. 
 
In the event each member of the Board has previously served as President at one point in their 
respective office, the Board member to serve as Board President shall be the member who has not 
served as President for the longest period time. 
 
In the event seniority cannot be determined due to the date of assumption of office, the Board member 
with the highest vote count in their most recent election shall prevail as the senior member for purposes 
of this selection procedure. 
 
Vice President 
 
The Vice President shall be the Director next in line to be President based on the then current service 
time.  In order for a Board member to be considered for the position of Vice President, the Board 
member must have served on the Board for a minimum of 12 months prior to being considered for 
rotation into the Board Vice President position.  The Board Vice President shall be assigned to the Board 
member who has not served as Vice President and who has met the minimum 12 month service 
requirement. 
 
In the event seniority cannot be determined due to the date of assumption of office, the Board member 
with the highest vote count in their most recent election shall prevail as the senior member for purposes 
of this selection procedure. 
 
 President Pro-Tempore 
 
The President Pro-Tempore shall be the Director next in line to be Vice President based on the then 
current service time.  In order for a Board member to be considered for the position of President Pro 
Tempore, the Board member must have served on the Board for a minimum of 12 months prior to being 
considered for rotation into the Board President Pro Tempore position.  The Board President Pro 
Tempore shall be assigned to the Board member who has not served as President Pro Tempore and who 
has met the minimum 12 month service requirement. 
 
In the event seniority cannot be determined due to the date of assumption of office, the Board member 
with the highest vote count in their most recent election shall prevail as the senior member for purposes 
of this selection procedure. 
 
II. POWER OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board of Directors recognizes its duty to formulate and approve the policy program for the 
operation, control, administration and planning of the District’s facilities and activities of the District. 
 
Board meetings shall be noticed and shall take place pursuant to the Ralph M Brown Act of 1953, as 
amended (hereafter, Brown Act). 
 
The parliamentary procedure for conducting all meetings will be Rosenberg’s Rules of Order. 

Agenda Item C-4



 

   
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy 

Amended February 18, 2015 
 

 

 
The Board meets its obligations to the electorate by performing as a legislative, administrative and 
control body. 
 
The Board may have standing committees and may appoint ad hoc committees as the need arises.  The 
District’s General Manager or Designee may serve as staff support to those committees. 
 
In the discharge of their duties, Directors shall comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, 
including ethics trainings as required by AB1234. 
 
III. RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
A. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors: 
 
1. To select a General Manager as the Board’s chief administrative officer and professional advisor 

and  properly delegate to him or her the authority and responsibility to execute its’ policies, enforce 
its  rules and regulations, and administer the facilities, programs, and services of the District.  
Provide  the General Manager with the necessary personnel and resources to carry out his or her 
responsibilities. 

 
2.  To adopt a District budget that provides the best possible facilities, programs, and services, within 
  the limits of fiscal responsibility, to the people of the District. 
 
3.  To adopt a comprehensive set of Board policies and administrative procedures to govern the  
  operation of the District.  These policies and procedures shall be amended and revised as   
  appropriate and shall be compiled and published in a Board Policies Manual.  The District shall keep 
  at its offices a master copy of such manual, which shall be kept for all purposes the official record of 
  the Board policies of the District. 
 
4. By motion, resolution, or ordinance conduct the business of the District, taking those actions that 
 ensure that satisfactory services are provided throughout the community. 
 
5. Keep informed on agenda items and on-going business of the Board. 
 
6. Be well informed on the provisions of laws, ordinances and resolutions as they affect conduct of the 
 District and the Board. 
 
7. Attend meetings with promptness and regularity. 
 
8. Elect officers and confirm standing and ad hoc committee members and District representatives to 
 external agencies. 
 
9. Initiate, review and approve plans that will satisfy future requirements, including a long-range plan 
 (five (5) to ten (10) years). 
 
10. Review and act upon plans and recommendations submitted by the Board committees and the 
 General Manager.  This action includes adoption, rejection, amendment or return to committee. 

Agenda Item C-4



 

   
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy 

Amended February 18, 2015 
 

 

 
11. Single Board members will not represent the whole of the Board in other open or closed meetings 
 without prior sanction by the majority direction of the Board. 
 
B. GENERAL CONDUCT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS  
 
1. No member of the Board or Officers of the District shall: 
 

 a. Represent his or her position as that of the Board unless the Board has acted upon that position. 
 b. Make unsolicited statements to anyone other than the Board during Board deliberations. 
 c. Issue any writings or statements to the press or public without clearly distinguishing which 

 statements are his or her own and which are established Board positions.   
  

2. Preparation and Commitment: 
 

 a. Shall respect the Board’s commitment to work through the General Manager by requesting desired 
 information about the District’s programs/activities directly from him/her, by referring to him/her 
 suggestions for new policies, for his/her professional advice, by refraining from acting on any 
 complaint until after the General Manager has had an opportunity to investigate fully and report to 
 the Board, and by wholeheartedly supporting Board approved actions of the General Manager and 
 his/her staff. 

 
b. Accept the principle of Board unity or consensus by supporting majority decisions of the Board. 
 
c. Shall make decisions involving the welfare of the District based on factual information and evidence 
 recognizing that personal feelings, opinions and other such factors are not conductive to sound 
 decision making. 
 
d.  Come prepared, ready to ask questions and make decisions. 
 
e.  Do what is agreed upon. 
 
f.  Respect confidentiality of Closed Session agenda items. 
 
g.  Contact the General Manager prior to meeting for more information, if needed. 
 
C.  ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD MEMBERS 
 
1. Orientation of Board Members 
 
a. The Board of Directors recognizes its responsibility in helping and assisting a newly elected or 

appointed Board member to understand the operation of the District as well as the roles and 
responsibilities of a member of the Board.  The Board and General Manager shall assist each new 
member-elect to understand the Board functions, policies, procedures, roles, duties and 
responsibilities of members of the Board.  The following methods shall be employed:  

 

Agenda Item C-4



 

   
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy 

Amended February 18, 2015 
 

 

b. The new member shall be given selected material on the duties and responsibilities associated with 
Board membership.  These materials shall include, but are not limited to: The Government Code 
dealing with Community Services Districts, the Ralph M. Brown Act, the California Public Records 
Act, Board Policies, and any pertinent publications issued by the California Special Districts 
Association, the California Parks and Recreation Society and other agencies, as needed. 

 
c. As soon as practical after the new Board member assumes office, an orientation meeting with 
 General Manager will be held prior to the first Board meeting to acquaint the new member with 
 details of District operations. 
 
d. The incoming member may meet with the General Manager and members of his staff to discuss 
 services they perform for the Board and the District. 
 
2.   Policy Violations 
 
a. Board Members who intentionally or repeatedly do not comply with this Policy may be reprimanded 
or  formally censured by the Board of Directors. 
 
D. Responsibilities of a Committee Chairperson 
 
1. Undertake the specific tasks or assignments as established by the Board or Board President 
 together with the participation of the other members of the committee. 
2. Plan and schedule the necessary activities and obtain commitments for the necessary resources to 
 complete the assignment. 
3. Present a report on status and progress to the Board at appropriate times as designated by the 
 President. 
4. Prepare recommendations and justification for any proposed action and submit to the Board for 
 decision and implementation when approved. 
5. Provide overall leadership of the committee. 
6. Perform the duties of a Board member if appropriate.  

Agenda Item C-4



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 6, 2017 

 

 
Prepared By:     Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:   Michael R. Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title:   
 
Discussion and possible action regarding cancellation of Regular Board Meeting. 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Approve the recommendation from the Internal Operations Committee to cancel the Regular Board Meeting of January 
3, 2018. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Each year the Town of Discovery Bay offices are closed for the Holiday Season.  This year, the closure is Friday, 
December 22, 2017 through January 1, 2018.  If the January 3, 2018 Regular Board Meeting takes place, staff will not 
have returned to work in time to prepare and post the Agenda 72 hours prior to the meeting.  The alternative is to 
prepare and post the Agenda on Thursday, December 21, 2017, which is the next day after the Board Meeting of 
December 20, 2017. It is not likely that significant Board business would develop the day after a Board Meeting. 
 
Refer chart below for dates TODB offices are open and closed. 
 

DECEMBER 2017 / JANUARY 2018 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

17 18 
OPEN 

19 
OPEN 

20 
Board Meeting 

21 
OPEN 

22 
CLOSED 

23 
CLOSED 

24 
CLOSED 

25 
CLOSED 

26 
CLOSED 

27 
CLOSED 

28 
CLOSED 

29 
CLOSED 

30 
CLOSED 

31 
CLOSED 

1 
CLOSED 

2 
OPEN 

3 
Board Meeting 

4 
OPEN 

5 
OPEN 

6 

 
This matter was considered at the Internal Operations Committee Meeting on November 16, 2017.  The 
recommendation from the Internal Operations Committee is to CANCEL the Regular Board Meeting of January 3, 2018.  
The next Regular Board Meeting would take place on January 17, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
None 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 6, 2017 
 

 
Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding the Electronic Check Signature Process. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize staff to implement automated check signing and approval process. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Our current Financial Software, Caselle has the ability to add signatures to checks being printed to pay for invoices.  This 
eliminates the need for the Board Members to hand sign individual checks to pay for invoices at each board meeting.   
 
The automated signatures would be the current Board President and the current Board Vice President.  Concurrently, 
with this new automated check signing system staff has implemented a new approval procedure. 
 
The approval procedure includes:  
 

 The Five Board Members will approve the Request For Approval (RFA) provided in the board packet, 

 Two Board Members will review the Check Register Form (this form lists all checks being approved on the RFA) 
and attached are the associated check stubs, 

 The Check Register Form requires the signature approval of two Board Members, 

 The signed Check Register Form is returned back to the District office and given to staff who will then review the 
register and the checks before mailing them out.    

 
The planned start date for this process is January 2018.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested $0 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available? 

 Prog/Fund #    
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item  -   
 
   
Attachments  
 
None 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 6, 2017 

 

 
Prepared By:     Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:   Michael R. Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title:   
 
Discussion and possible action regarding the Annual Board Workshop for 2018. 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Set date and time for 2018 Annual Board Workshop.  Staff recommendation is March 1, 2018 at 4:00 P.M.    
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Each year the Board schedules an interactive workshop with staff to review Town accomplishments and future direction.   
 
In 2017, the annual Board Workshop was held Thursday evening, February 2, 2017 at 6:30 P.M.  The workshop lasted 
two (2) hours. 
 
Attached are calendars for February and March 2018 for your reference. 
 
Staff recommends Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 4:00 P.M. as there are no Board or Committee Meetings scheduled 
during that week. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
February 2, 2017 Annual Board Workshop for 2017 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Reference calendars for February and March 2018. 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 6, 2017 

 
Prepared By: Carol McCool, Administrative Assistant 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding the Agency Comment Request – Land Use Permit/Development Plan Application 
LP17-2027 – Upgrades to the Existing McDonald’s. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize the General Manager to complete and sign the “Agency Comment Request” indicating no comments to the plan. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development has requested input regarding the proposed 
Development Plan Application LP17-2027 for the Existing McDonald’s.  The applicant is requesting to make improvements 
to the existing McDonald’s located at 14896 Highway 4 in Discovery Bay.   
 
Those improvements will include upgrading the interior and exterior lighting and signage; replacement of metal canopies, 
new interior dining room finishes, ADA upgrades to the restroom and parking lot, along with new Drive-Through equipment. 
 
Staff has reviewed the plans and noted what appears to be a change in roof line and color scheme that would be different 
than the surrounding buildings in the shopping center.  Staff considers the proposed exterior change to be a modernization, 
even though it contrasts with the other buildings.   
 
Staff has no significant concerns with the project.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Agency Comment Request – Development Plan Application LP17-2027 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 6, 2017 

 

Prepared By:    Gregory Harris, HERWIT Engineering 
Submitted By:  Michael Davies, General Manager 
 
 
Agenda Title 
 

Discussion and possible action regarding the approval of Notice of Completion for Plant No. 2 - Effluent Filtration Project 
(Master Plan Projects No. 5, 7, 10, 12). 
  
Recommended Action 
 

Consider approval of the Notice of Completion and authorize the General Manager to release all retention for this project 
to Auburn Construction. 
  
Executive Summary 
 

The Effluent Filtration project is now completed (see attached pictures) the only outstanding issue are some items 
currently being replaced under warranty form the manufacturers.  
 

Current project retention is $313,707.54   Staff recommends releasing 100% of this retention.  
 

 
Bid cost for this project was $6,401,300.00,  
 
Final contract cost was $6,274,150.75. 

 
HERIWT Engineering design cost were $428,377 
HERWIT Engineering construction services costs to date are $349,931 
HERWIT Engineering record drawings costs will be approximately $15,000 
 
Other Miscellaneous Costs for Pilot, Klienfleder, Veolia, Geotech approximately $184,750 
 
 Total Project Costs $7,237,000 
 
 Original Project CIP Cost $7,400,000 
 
Project under budget approximately $163,000 
 

 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested none 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes 

 Prog/Fund #    21-1155-73  Category:  CIP Wastewater     
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Approved the 2016/2017 CIP Approved Award of Construction.   
 
 
Attachments: 
 

Notice of Completion 
Filtration Equipment Pictures 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: G-5 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

  

 
663351-1 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND  
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 
 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY  
SERVICES DISTRICT 
1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 
 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 
 

1. The undersigned is the Owner who contracted for the work of improvement hereinafter 
described. 

 
2. The full name of the undersigned is: 

 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a Political Subdivision of 
the State of California. 

 
3. The full address of the undersigned is: 

 
1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 

 
4. The nature of the title of the undersigned is that of a fee holder. 

 
5. A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on 
             10/10/2017. 

 
6. The name of the contractor for such work of improvement is Auburn Constructors, Inc. 
 
7. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the unincorporated 
portion of the County of Contra Costa, State of California, and is described as follows: 
 
 Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 2 
 17501 Highway 4 
 Discovery Bay, CA 94505 
 
8. The work of improvement consists generally of: 

 
A. Effluent Filtration Project. 

 
 

MICHAEL  R. DAVIES, GENERAL MANAGER 
FOR TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Agenda Item G-5



Discovery Bay Filters.docx  1 of 3 

 
Figure 1 - New Filter System at the Town of Discovery Bay 
 

 
Figure 2 - EcoWash ACP NEMA 4X Air Control Panels, 3 Per Side, Total of 6. 

Agenda Item G-5



Discovery Bay Filters.docx  2 of 3 

 
Figure 3 - Filter Control Panel and Air Compressors 
 

 
Figure 4 - Air Compressors for Filter System  
 

Agenda Item G-5



Discovery Bay Filters.docx  3 of 3 

 
Figure 5 - Filter Control Panel 
 

 
Figure 6 - Filter Control Panel Controls Operation of the EcoWash Feature Which is 
                  Selectable From the Main Control Screen. 
 

Agenda Item G-5



Agenda Item L-1



Agenda Item L-1



Agenda Item L-1



Agenda Item L-1


	12-06-17 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	12-06-17 Agenda.pdf
	C-1 11-15-17 DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	C-2-1 Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	C-2-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater.pdf
	C-2-3 Copy of RFA LL #8.pdf
	C-2-4 Copy of RFA LL #9.pdf
	C-3-1 Staff Report - State of the Town Gala.pdf
	C-3-2 State of the Town Flyer.pdf
	C-4-1 Staff Report Board Officers for Calendar Year 2018.pdf
	C-4-2 Policy 004 - Board 2015-02-18.pdf
	G-1-1 Staff Report - Cancellation of January 3 2018 Board Meeting.pdf
	G-2 Staff Report Electronic Check Signature Process.pdf
	G-3-1 Staff Report Board Workshop 2018.pdf
	G-3-2 Feb Mar 2018 Ref Calendars.pdf
	G-4-1 Staff Report Agency Comment Request – LP17-2027 - Existing McDonald's Upgrades.pdf
	G-4-2 Agency Comment Request – LP17-2027 - Existing McDonald's Upgrades.pdf
	G-5-1 Staff Report for Effluent Filtration Notice of Completion.pdf
	G-5-2 DRAFT Notice of Completion Effluent Filtration - Auburn Constructors.pdf
	G-5-3 Filtration Equipment Pictures.pdf
	L-1 ECCFPD Minutes 11-06-2017.pdf

